
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland 

 

DATE:    October 06, 2020 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

5:45 PM - Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting for an executive session 

pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (9) of the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss negotiations issues 

pertaining to the AFSCME collective bargaining agreement.   

To view the open portion of this meeting live, go to the City's website at www.ci.cumberland.md.us and 

access the public meetings link under the Government tab or go to Facebook and access the page 

Cumberland City Hall Livestream. 

 

OPEN SESSION 

6:15 PM - Reconvene in Open Session 

To view the meeting live, go to the City's website at www.ci.cumberland.md.us and access the public 

meetings link under the Government tab or go to Facebook and access the page Cumberland City Hall 

Livestream. 

To provide public comment during this video conference, go to https://zoom.us and enter the following: 

Use Meeting ID (872 6849 4894) Password (800566) 

To join by phone dial: (+1 301 715 8592); Meeting ID (872 6849 4894) Password (800566) 

Citizens wishing to speak will be placed in a waiting room and will be called upon at the appropriate time. 

Written public comment may also be made by emailing the City Clerk at 

margie.woording@cumberlandmd.gov.  All electronic comments must be submitted by 2 PM on October 

6, 2020.  Comments received will be acknowledged during the public comment portions of the meeting. 

 

 



Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statements of closed meetings held September 22 and October 6, 2020 

Proclamations 

1. Proclaiming October 15, 2020 in the City of Cumberland as "White Cane Awareness Day" 

Director's Reports 

(A) Engineering 

Engineering Division monthly report for August, 2020 

(B) Police 

Police Department monthly reports for June and July, 2020 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work Session and Regular Session Minutes of August 4 and August 18, 2020, 

and the Regular Session Minutes of September 1, 2020 

New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

Resolution No. R2020-05 -  approving the application and receipt of financing for six 

2020 Community Legacy Projects, developed by the Cumberland Sustainable 

Communities work group, in the total amount of $863,514 

Resolution No. R2020-06 - approving the application and receipt of financing for a 2020 

Strategic Demolition project, "Cumberland Main Street Sprinkler Tap Installation Project 

- Phase I", identified by the Cumberland Sustainable Communities work group, in the 

amount of $450K 

(B) Ordinances 

Ordinance 3876 (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact Section 24-49 of the Code 

pertaining to service pipes supplying two or more premises with water, for the purpose of 

clarifying its terms 

(C) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Order 26,716 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept an MHSO FY21 Maryland 

Highway Safety Office Traffic Safety Grant in the amount of $3,000.00 for police 

overtime support concentrating on DUI enforcement and occupant protection for the 

project period 10/1/20 through 9/30/21 

Order 26,717 - authorizing the Sole Source purchase of Engineering Programming and 

three (3) Ammonium Analyzers for the John D. DiFonzo Water Reclamation Facility's 

Bio-Reactors from Aerzen USA Corporation in the amount not to exceed $30,187.00 



Order 26,718 - authorizing execution of a contract with Cumberland Housing Alliance, 

Inc. (CHA), regarding the use of $149,000 in MD Community Parks and Playground 

grant funding for upgrades to the playground located at 635 East First Street and owned 

by CHA 

Order 26,719 - appointing individuals to vacant or expired seats on the Downtown 

Development Commission, Administrative Appeals Board, and Historic Preservation 

Commission 

Order 26,720 - authorizing the Mayor to sign a letter of support for the City's application 

to the MD Heritage Areas Emergency Capital Fund for critically needed work at the 

George Washington's Headquarters Cabin 

Order 26,721 - authorizing execution of an Easement Agreement with Cumberland 

Manor Associates LP whereby Cumberland Manor grants a permanent easement to the 

City for the purpose of laying, constructing, replacing, etc., the water line running 

through Cumberland Manor's property 

Order 26,722 - declaring a 2005 Caterpillar 924G Loader to be surplus and authorizing it 

for trade-in 

Order 26,723 - authorizing execution of an Amendment to Collective Bargaining 

Agreement with the UFCW Local 1994, pertaining to the current agreement effective 

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2021, to provide for an amended pay schedule to be effective 

retroactive to July 1, 2020, and to provide for a one-time $1,000 stipend payable for the 

year commencing July 1, 2020 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

 Proclaiming October 15, 2020 in the City of Cumberland as "White Cane Awareness Day"



 
                           City of Cumberland 
                                                                  -  MARYLAND  - 

         Proclamation 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, the white cane, which every blind citizen of our state has the right to carry, demonstrates and 

symbolizes the ability to achieve a full and independent life and the capacity to work productively 

in competitive employment; and  

 

WHEREAS, the white cane, by allowing every blind person to move freely and safely from place to place, makes 

it possible for the blind to fully participate in and contribute to our society and to live the lives they 

want; and 

 

WHEREAS, every citizen should be aware that the law requires that motorists and cyclists exercise appropriate 

caution when approaching a blind person carrying a white cane; and 

 

WHEREAS, Maryland state law also calls upon employers, both public and private, to be aware of and utilize 

the employment skills of our blind citizens by recognizing their worth as individuals and their 

productive capacities. 

 
 

Now, Therefore, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, 
do hereby proclaim October 15, 2020 to be 

 

   “White Cane Awareness Day” 
 

in the City of Cumberland, and do call upon our schools, colleges, and universities to offer full opportunities for 

training to blind persons; upon employers and the public to utilize the available skills of competent blind persons 

and to open new opportunities for the blind in our rapidly changing society; and upon all citizens to recognize the 

white cane as a tool of independence for blind pedestrians on our streets and highways. 
 

Given under our Hands and Seals this 6th Day of October, in the Year 2020,  
with the Corporate Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached,  

duly Attested by the City Clerk. 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF CUMBERLAND 

 

_______________________________ 

Raymond M. Morriss 

Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

 Engineering Division monthly report for August, 2020













File Attachments for Item:

 Police Department monthly reports for June and July, 2020



















File Attachments for Item:

 Approval of the Work Session and Regular Session Minutes of August 4 and August 18, 2020, and the 

Regular Session Minutes of September 1, 2020



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, August 4, 2020 

5:30 p.m. 

 

This meeting was held via Video-Conference 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, 

Eugene Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk, Bobby Smith, City Engineer; EBA Engineering Consultants 

 

I. CUMBERLAND STREET BRIDGE UPDATE 

  

 City Engineer Robert Smith provided a PowerPoint presentation regarding the Cumberland 

 Street Bridge Replacement, and advised that the project is federally funded using the Federal 

 Highway Program, with EBA Engineering being the selected consultant from the State 

 Highway Administration (SHA).  He stated that the project is in the 30% stage, and the 

 reason for the Presentation this evening is to adhere to the National Environmental 

 Protection Act requirements for public input at this stage.  Mr. Smith then introduced 

 Spencer Lee, PE, Project Manager for EBA Engineering, and Cara Johnson, PE, Structural 

 Engineer, EBA Engineering. 

 

 Mr. Smith provided background on the Cumberland Street Bridge, which was built in 1929, 

 and was closed on November 17, 2017 due to structural deficiencies.  He provided photos of 

 the deterioration, and stated that the bridge is in dire need of replacement.  Mr. Smith stated 

 that under this project they are proposing to reconstruction the bridge in a similar size and 

 clearance, which will meet the SHA and vertical requirements of CSX of twenty-one feet, 

 nine inches (21’9”).  He added that there is plenty of latitude for whichever structural system 

 is chosen, and stated that they are looking at two options to present to the SHA either this 

 month or early September, after corrections are done to some of the drawings corrected.  Mr. 

 Smith reviewed the two options: 

  

  OPTION 1 – Single Span Steel Girder System 

 

 Zero vertical members underneath the bridge, aside from abutments 

 No need for interior supports 

 Requires more steel because will be spanning a longer distance 

 Repainting on a regular basis – 8-10 years 

 Looking at using a weathering steel that resists corrosion, or galvanized steel 



2 
 

 Mr. Smith provided views of the bridge superstructure and substructure, and explained 

 specifications on the drawings of Option 1.  

 

 

  OPTION 2 – Three Span Concreted Grid System 

 

 Two interior supports means thinner superstructure depth 

 Requires more work at the track level to building the foundations 

 Additional man-hours needed 

 

 Mr. Smith provided views of the cut section of the bridge, stating that this option has the 

 same dimensions as Option 1, but has concrete beams instead of steel. 

 

 Mr. Smith advised on the sequence of construction, saying they expect to do the project in 

 a single phase to take advantage of the fact that Cumberland Street is currently closed.  He 

 added that the completed bridge will look very similar to the Valley and Market Street 

 Bridges, with lighting improvements and a chain link fence above the parapet wall. 

 

II. QUESTIONS 

  

 Mayor Morriss inquired about sidewalks on the bridge, with Mr. Smith replying there would 

 be sidewalks on both sides.  He added that the bridge will still be two lanes, and will be 

 owned by the City.  In answer to a question about the life expectancy of the new bridge, Mr. 

 Smith advised that with it being well maintained and properly drained, it could last 30-50 

 years.  He added that there will be minimal costs at the early stages, with aging bringing 

 more costs.  Mr. Smith also wanted to remind Council that this project is replacing the entire 

 bridge, not just the superstructure. 

 

 Council inquired if Engineering is leaning towards one of the options.  Mr. Smith stated that 

 it will come down to cost and advised on the differences between concrete and steel.  He 

 said that they will speak with the SHA and get their comments, but advised that he’s leaning 

 towards steel, unless estimates show concrete as the winner. 

 

 Mayor Morriss asked for a time frame for phases and when construction can begin.  Mr. 

 Smith advised that construction can begin in April of 2022 if all goes well.  Once they get 

 approval for final engineering, it will be a year to get the package out on the street.  He 

 added that they will submit contract documents to the SHA in October of next year, and the 

 hope is to get the project done as soon as possible.  He added further that once they get the 

 bids they have to get concurrence of the award from the SHA. 

 

 Mr. Smith advised that the recording of this meeting will be posted and said the public is 

 free to email him at  robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov  and submit their comments by 2:00 

 p.m. on Friday, August 7, 2020.  He stated that all comments will be considered and he will 

 provide a response back.  He added that he will pass the comments on to EBA and the SHA 

 for consideration on this project. 

mailto:robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov


3 
 

II. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 5:55 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Public Meeting 

Via Video Conference 

 

DATE:    August 04, 2020 

 

I. OPEN SESSION – 6:15 PM 

The public meeting will be held remotely as a videoconference.  To provide public comment during this 

video conference, citizens must go to the following webpage on Zoom Meeting and sign into the meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84254717004?pwd=elpPMzdjYnp0VDIxZjdqY1B1OHZsZz09   . 

Use Meeting ID (842 5471 7004) Password (428097) 

To join by phone dial: (+1 301 715 8592); Meeting ID (852 0858 1468) Password (470659) 

Citizens wishing to speak will be placed in a waiting room and will be called upon at the appropriate time. 

Written public comment may also be made by emailing the City Clerk at 

Margie.woording@cumberlandmd.gov.  All electronic comments must be submitted by 2 PM on July 21, 

2020.  Comments received will be acknowledged during the public comment portions of the meeting.  

II. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Councilman Bernard 

 Councilman Cioni 

 Councilman Frazier 

 Councilwoman Marchini 

  

 Also Present:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

 A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

III. Approval of Minutes 

  Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by  

  Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of June 9, 2020; the Closed Session and Public Meeting 

Minutes of June 16, 2020; and the Work Session and Public Meeting Minutes of July 7, 2020 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84254717004?pwd%3DelpPMzdjYnp0VDIxZjdqY1B1OHZsZz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1596663266138000&usg=AOvVaw3XMspVWRbb5we3CXQQvdsP


IV. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

  Mr. Rhodes briefly introduced the Ordinance which pertains to changes in City   

  Code regarding refuse collection and solid waste regulations, and Mr. Cohen explained  

  that any garbage other than tree branches and recyclables will have to be bagged, with no  

  loose waste in trash cans.  He further advised that market-type bags could be used inside  

  trash cans, but not be placed on the curb.  Only commercially-produced plastic bags  

  could be left on the curb outside of a container.  Mr. Cohen also reviewed changes   

  in what’s allowed for plastic recycling.    

1. Ordinance 3874 (2nd and 3rd readings) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Section 

21-4 (A) pertaining to the placement of refuse for collection, and Section 21-8 pertaining 

to the enforcement of solid waste regulations  

  SECOND READING:  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its Second   

  Reading.  Motion to accept the Second Reading was made by Councilwoman Marchini,  

  seconded by Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.   

  Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Council discussed paper recycling  

  being put in a covered trashcan on top of garbage on rainy days, and whether or not it  

  would be recognized as recyclable and not trash.  Mayor Morriss said it could be hard for 

  the Burgmeier’s employee to distinguish, and it may be a 50/50 chance on it being  

  recycled, but said they have been able to distinguish in the past with no problems.  With  

  there being no more comments or questions, the Ordinance moved to its Third Reading. 

  THIRD READING:  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its Third Reading,  

  and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

V. New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

Resolution R2020-03 - supporting Governor Hogan's efforts to control and prevent the 

spread of COVID-19 

 The Resolution was presented in title only.  Motion to approve the Resolution was made 

 by Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 

 5-0. 

 Mayor Morriss stated that in some ways, the City shouldn’t have  to do a resolution to 

 enforce compliance with a law – that it would be unnecessary.  But the Mayor explained 

 that in extraordinary times like these it’s important as elected officials to stand up and 

 encourage all citizens to comply with the Governor’s executive orders for Covid-19, and 

 the wearing of face masks and social distancing is critically important.    

 Councilman Bernard thanked all involved in getting this Resolution passed, and said that 

 part of being an elected representative is showing leadership in times of turmoil and 

 chaos.  He added that while the Resolution may seem like common sense to most, 

 providing the public with the facts is absolutely important when the spread of false 

 information is more detrimental than the spread of any virus. 



 All of Council concurred with Councilman Bernard’s sentiments, and Mayor Morriss 

 stated that he truly believes that the community has done a good job of complying with 

 the Governor’s executive orders, and hopes that this Resolution can convince any of 

 those citizens that feel the mandates are not necessary, to understand that wearing a 

 mask and social distancing are done out of respect for fellow community members. 

 Councilwoman Marchini agreed, saying it really is out of respect for the other individual, 

 that masks are worn.  It’s not about personal rights; it’s about taking the responsibility to 

 protect those around us 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed each Order on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for  

  questions or comments.  Motion to approve all Consent Agenda items was made by  

  Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

Order 26,683 - authorizing execution of a Lease Agreement with Uncle Jack's Pizzeria 

& Pub for the use of space in the public right-of-way to the rear of 20 S. Mechanic Street 

for outdoor dining purposes for the term of August 4, 2020 through May 31, 2021 

Order 26,684 - granting Residential Exemptions from the Special Taxing District levy 

for the tax year 2020-2021 for 47 Baltimore Street, 45 N. Centre Street, 43-45 N Liberty 

Street, and 50-52 N. Centre Street 

Order 26,685 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY21 Edward Byrne 

Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of $11,149 to purchase weapons for use 

by the Cumberland Police Department and Cumberland Emergency Response Team to 

support tactical missions in Cumberland and Allegany County 

Order 26,686 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a FY21 Community Grant in the 

amount of $13,200 to be used to provide funding for officers to attend community events 

and conduct neighborhood foot and bike patrols 

Order 26,687 - authorizing execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MD Department 

of the Environment relative to the Cumberland Flood Control System and Concrete 

Repairs Project (1-13-FPM) providing that MDE will pay up to 75% in Comprehensive 

Management Grant Funds of the total project cost, not to exceed $188,000 

Order 26,688 - authorizing execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MD Department 

of the Environment relative to the Evitts Creek Phase 3 Project (No. 05-08-S) providing 

that MDE will pay up to 87.5% in Bay Restoration Funds of the total project cost, not to 

exceed $5,418,560 

Order 26,689 - approving the report from the City Administrator advising that there were 

no damages arising from the closure of certain portions of East Street, authorized by 

Ordinance No. 3873, and that any apparent added monetary benefit to the property 

owners would be determined by the MD Department of Assessments and Taxation 

Order 26,690 - accepting the proposal from Whitman, Requardt & Associates (WRA) to 

provide final design services for the Evitts Creek Phase III Project (CSX Railyard Sewer 

Rehabilitation) (No. 05-08-S) as Amendment No. 6 to the current contract with WRA for 

Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase III (01-10-WWTP) for the amount not-to-exceed 



$568,734 and authorizing the Mayor to execute an Engineering Services Agreement with 

WRA for these services (of which $302,100 is eligible for BRNR grant and WQ SRF 

loan funding) 

VI. Public Comments 

 No public comments 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

VII. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on ____________________________ 

 

 Mayor Raymond M. Morriss ____________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk _______________________________ 



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, August 18, 2020 

5:00 p.m. 

 

This meeting was held via Video-Conference 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, 

Eugene Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk, Bobby Smith, City Engineer; Paul Kelly, Executive Director – CEDC; Matt 

Miller, Economic Development Specialist; William Cochran, Cochran Group;  

 

I. BALTIMORE STREET ACCESS PROJECT UPDATE 

  

 Mr. Kelly advised that everything was proceeding as expected, and 90% of the drawings 

 have been submitted to the State Highway Administration (SHA).  He provided a summary 

 of EADS’ and Cochran’s work on the project, and said that the CEDC is managing Cochran’s 

 contract.  He added that they have received two invoices from Cochran and they were 

 forwarded to the Downtown Development Commission (DDC). 

 

 Mr. Kelly said there were lots of concerns about what the cost of the project could be, 

 especially regarding Covid-19 repercussions.  He stated that people may have a picture in 

 their minds of what they want, and said that they have not found anything that would 

 require material deviations.  He added that from his perspective, everything is on target. 

 

 Mr. Kelly discussed enhanced services for sprinklers and fiber access.  He stated that the 

 City, CEDC, DDC, and Engineering have always planned that there be a water pipe to each 

 property fronting Baltimore Street so they can have enhanced sprinkler services for 

 redevelopment of upper floors if needed down the road.  Mr. Kelly also discussed the goal of 

 having fiber optics up and running, with the line running to the foundation of each building 

 for easy access, but added that homeowners would have to do something if they want 

 sprinkler or fiber to penetrate their building, as it’s not the responsibility of the municipality. 

 There was discussion on how citizens can coordinate what they want to do during

 construction, rather than after the fact. 

 

 Mr. Smith agreed, saying that the intention is to make fire suppression and fiber available 

 via vaults in front of each building, and has contacted Maryland Broadband to hash out the 

 details to pass on to property owners.  He added that they will also get information from 

 business owners on what they want and need, and if they don’t want it at this time, it will be 



2 
 

 made easily accessible for later on.  Mr. Smith provided more details regarding the sprinkler 

 systems, and said he would highly recommend business owners be interfacing with a fire 

 suppression engineer now to have all the details worked out.  He advised that he sent a 

 recommendation to the DDC last week to consider a co-op or some means of soliciting one 

 contractor to do all the work with the foundations, which would make it easier for 

 Engineering and the contractor, and would save having to tear up bricks at a later date. 

 

 Mayor Morriss concurred, saying he would encourage all building owners to make that 

 decision and get with the DDC and Mr. Smith to see what’s available and work towards 

 installation.  Mr. Smith added that they need to consider their current use as well as their 

 expected use, as existing conditions may not be sufficient for future use.  The Mayor 

 suggested that Councilwoman Marchini, being Council Representative, help with the DDC 

 in understanding their need to coordinate with property owners. 

 

 Mr. Miller asked if cost savings could be estimated if building owners take this opportunity 

 now while the street is torn up, rather than later.  Mr. Rhodes advised that the City has 

 looked at some of the costs, depending on a lot of variables, and gave one example of some 

 work that had been done in 2016 regarding running a 4” fire line to a building downtown, 

 which cost the City $12,500.  He said that job involved street work before and after, and 

 materials.  Mr. Rhodes stated that the Baltimore Street project is unique in that the street will 

 already be exposed, and manpower and materials are available.  He added that some 

 standardization will help, but it’s hard to tell exactly what the cost will be.  He said 

 hopefully they can flush out the variables in the next couple months.   

 

 Councilwoman Marchini stated that one of the questions that had come up at the last DDC 

 meeting was if the City could help the business owners with reduced tap fees, etc.   Mr. 

 Rhodes discussed the hard cost to the City for materials versus what the cost is for a 4” water 

 meter, and advised on the expense to building owners for the sprinkler system, which could 

 be significant.   Mr. Rhodes added that the City has some latitude and flexibility in what it 

 sets as the cost because this project is unlike anything they have done. He also mentioned 

 the City’s tax credit program specifically for adaptive re-use; with sprinkler systems one of 

 the eligible uses, and suggested Community Legacy funding. 

 

 In answer to a question from Council, the Mayor stated that he believes there’s a broad range 

 of knowledge among property owners, with some knowing what the costs can be, having 

 been through this before, and others that have heard some information but really don’t 

 know.  He said the DDC and CEDC will need to help educate them.  Mr. Kelly advised that 

 the CEDC has been pushing information out, with the plan to do one final push to all 

 property owners through email, door-to-door, etc., to make sure everyone knows of the 

 opportunity and to take advantage of it.  Mr. Rhodes stated if the City could get some funds 

 through grants it could be a game-changer in terms of getting fire suppression in buildings, 

 to help push down costs and entice people to take advantage of it.  In response to a question 

 from Council, Mr. Miller stated that this could be a good use for some of the allocated Covid-

 19 relief dollars, of which approximately $56K remains.  Mr. Rhodes discussed the buildings 



3 
 

 downtown that do and don’t have fire suppression access, adding that a grant of $3-4K for 

 those that need it could be useful. 

 

II. TRANSITION OF CEDC DIRECTOR - DISCUSSION 

  

 With Mr. Kelly stepping down from the CEDC, and Mr. Miller assuming the position of 

 Executive Director, Mr. Kelly stated that he had asked Mr. Cochran to prepare a check-list of 

 old outstanding business to share with Mr. Miller so that there can be a seamless transition.  

 He thanked Mr. Cochran for all his participation, and gave him the floor.  Mr. Cochran 

 stated that he has been working with Mr. Kelly for three years, said what an outstanding job 

 he thinks he’s done on this project, and is looking forward to working with Mr. Miller. 

 Mayor Morriss also expressed Council’s thanks and appreciation for all the work Mr. Kelly 

 has done with the CEDC and on the Baltimore Street project. 

 

  Mr. Miller asked to get some feedback from Mayor and Council on their thoughts about the 

 monthly meetings.  He asked if there was something more they wanted from the meetings, 

 and if there were certain items he should focus on more.  Mayor Morriss said from his 

 perspective the monthly meetings have been very productive  and they give the public the 

 opportunity to see what the City is doing with economic development.  He stated that 

 monthly updates should be on the following topics: 

 

 Baltimore Street Access Project 

 Maryland Avenue Redevelopment Project 

 Business Retention 

 New Business Attraction 

 

 Mayor Morriss then led a discussion on business retention and attraction, and said there’s a 

 lot that goes into getting new businesses and jobs in Cumberland.  Mr. Miller added that 

 95% of what’s been done in the past 3-4 months has been retention and trying to alleviate 

 hardships from the pandemic.   

 

 Councilman Bernard addressed negativity about the City that has come from the community 

 from time to time, and  stated that whatever the CEDC thinks the public needs to hear is 

 what they should be hearing.  He added that a large part of the Council’s role is to be the 

 vessel to communicate to folks what their tax dollars are going towards. 

 

 Mr. Kelly stated that one of the regrets he has is that he didn’t do as good a job on a 

 daily/weekly/monthly basis publishing press releases about all the things the CEDC was 

 doing, which he said is a host of stuff that the public doesn’t know about.  He added that he 

 and Mr. Miller had discussed doing a better job of external communication at this transition 

 point.  Mayor Morriss discussed the contract with McClarran and Williams, and about 

 broadening that going forward.  He added that what the City does itself, and with the things 

 Ms. Layton from Community Development has done with the City’s Facebook page can be 

 seen as a shining star and something they need to work more with internally, and in 

 coordination with the DDC and the CEDC.  The Mayor also stated that although he prefers 



4 
 

 in-person meetings, he believes live-stream is giving people an access to their government 

 that they didn’t have before. 

 

 There was discussion on Code Enforcement, with the Mayor stating that great things are 

 being done towards blight removal.  Mr. Miller advised that he had an opportunity to ride 

 around town with Mr.  Thacker and Mr. Tressler to see and discuss blight issues and how 

 they relate to the housing analysis.  He added that the amount of blight removal is fantastic 

 and commended the City for spearheading that project. 

 

 There was discussion on the new DDC director, Melinda Kelleher, with the Mayor saying 

 that she will be collaborating with the CEDC, but not as contractual.  He stated that it’s 

 absolutely key that these organizations are on the same page.  Mr. Miller stated how much 

 he’s looking forward to working with Ms. Kelleher, and said she will be a huge asset for the 

 downtown community. 

 

 Council asked Mr. Miller if there was anything they could do to help him at this point in 

 time.  Mr. Miller replied that he would like to have communication with Mayor and Council 

 even outside of the meeting setting, and have interaction and open dialogue so that he can 

 be prepared for meetings or any questions posed by citizens.  He invited each member of 

 Council to come and visit the CEDC anytime to sit down and talk.  Mr. Miller asked for 

 Council’s full support and open ears, and wanted to make sure they are all on the same page 

 working collaboratively going forward.  He also asked for open lines of communication with 

 City staff. 

 

III. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:05 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

Videoconference 

 

DATE:    August 18, 2020 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION - 6:15 PM 

This public meeting will be held remotely as a videoconference. 

To view the meeting live, go to the City's website at www.ci.cumberland.md.us and access the public 

meetings link under the Government tab or go to Facebook and access the page Cumberland City Hall 

Livestream. 

To provide public comment during this video conference, citizens must go to the following webpage on 

Zoom Meeting and sign into the meeting   
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84356527765?pwd=ZnAyT3N3R0pOcTRKUFZOb21FZFdsUT09 

Use Meeting ID (843 5652 7765) Password (908175) 

To join by phone dial: (+1 301 715 8592); Meeting ID (843 5652 7765) Password (908175) 

Citizens wishing to speak will be placed in a waiting room and will be called upon at the appropriate time. 

Written public comment may also be made by emailing the City Clerk at 

margie.woording@cumberlandmd.gov.  All electronic comments must be submitted by 2 PM on August 

18, 2020.  Comments received will be acknowledged during the public comment portions of the meeting.  

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT: 

Councilman Seth Bernard 

Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

Also Present: Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie A. 

Woodring, City Clerk 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84356527765?pwd%3DZnAyT3N3R0pOcTRKUFZOb21FZFdsUT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1597868693939000&usg=AOvVaw2uIC1uKtH-gxu5POxzYIuT


Due to unforeseen circumstances, the Public Meeting convened at 6:50 p.m. 

 

III. Proclamations 

1. Proclamation in honor of the 100th Anniversary of the 19th Amendment to the United States 

Constitution, guaranteeing all American women the right to vote  

 

 Mayor Morriss read the Proclamation and commented how special it was to be able to do 

 this Proclamation on the exact day of the ratification of this Amendment, one hundred 

 years ago today. 

IV. Director's Reports 

  Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by  

  Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

(A) Engineering 

Engineering Division Monthly Report for July, 2020 

(B) Public Works 

Maintenance Division Monthly Report for July 2020  

(C) Fire 

Fire Department Monthly Report for July, 2020 

(D) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

Utilities Division (Water / Sewer / Flood) Monthly Report for July, 2020 

V. Public Hearings 

1.     Public Hearing - to receive public comment regarding the City's proposed use of $476,457 in 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) CARES Act Funds in response to the needs 

of residents affected by the Coronavirus pandemic.  Individual wishing to speak during this 

hearing may should use the information provided at the beginning of this Agenda to sign into 

the Zoom meeting scheduled for this public meeting.  Written comments may also be 

submitted prior to 2:00 p.m. on August 18th by contacting the City Clerk at 301-759-6447 or 

margie.woodring@cumberlandmd.gov. 

 The Hearing convened at 6:58 p.m. 

 Lee Borror, Senior Community Development Specialist advised that these funds are the 

result of the CARES Act funding that was given out in April of this year.  She stated that 

HUD finally came up with the code of federal regulations to advise on how to administer the 

funds, and added that an Amendment was created to the 2020 CDBG Annual Plan.  She 

explained that HUD allowed waivers for the time period for public comment, in order to get 

the funds out as quickly as possible, and determined, along with community stake holders, 

how best to use the funds for low to moderate income folks in Cumberland, in response to 

Covid-19. 

mailto:margie.woodring@cumberlandmd.gov


 Ms. Borror advised that just under $500K was received and provided background on the 

needs of the community and talked about each category and how many would benefit.  She 

also advised on several other grants available for businesses, emergency grants for housing 

and basic necessities, hazard pay for First Responders, and a South Cumberland Library 

program to provide advanced telecommunication capability to its patrons. 

 Ms. Borror stated that public comments were accepted from August 12, 2020, until 4:00 pm. 

today, and advised that none had been received in writing.  She added that the Order for the 

approval of the Amendment is in the Consent Agenda this evening. 

 Mayor Morriss spoke on the appropriateness of the projects chosen, and Councilwoman 

Marchini expressed how grateful Council is and thanked Ms. Borror for her efforts in 

expediting these funds.  Councilman Cioni inquired if there will be restrictions on 

businesses.  Ms. Borror replied that absolutely there will be, explained that there will be 

policies and procedures in place, and added that the CEDC will be administering those 

grants. 

 The Hearing adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 

VI. New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

 

 Mr. Rhodes provided background on the Ordinance and stated that this is a former 

 blighted property, and letters had been sent to the adjoining property owners, with Mr. 

 Kaarvaliksen being the only one interested.  Mr. Rhodes added that Mr. Kaarvaliksen is 

 doing a lot of good renovation work in that neighborhood. 

Ordinance 3875 (1st reading) - authorizing the terms for the conveyance of 27 

Ridgeway Terrace to Greis Kaarvaliksen for the amount of $1,500 and authorizing 

execution of a deed to effect the conveyance 

FIRST READING: The Ordinance was presented in title only for its First Reading.  

Motion to approve the First Reading and table until next meeting was made by 

Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 

5-0. 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for 

 questions or comments.  Motion to approve all Consent Agenda Items was made by 

 Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

Order 26,691 - declaring a 1950 Mack Fire Engine (VIN No. 85LS1481) to be surplus 

equipment and authorizing it for sale 

Order 26,692 - authorizing Residential Exemptions from the 2020-2021 Special Taxing 

District Levy for 101 S. Centre Street and 237 N. Centre Street  

Order 26,693 - approving an Amendment to the 2020 Community Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) Annual Plan to allocate $476,457 in CDBG CARES Act Funds in 

response to the needs of residents affected by the Coronavirus pandemic 



Order 26,694 - authorizing acceptance of the deed for 130 Polk Street from its current 

owners upon the City's receipt of a release of the lien of the deed of trust encumbering the 

property (Allegany County Land Records Book 1246, Page 84), authorizing the City 

Solicitor to record the deed, and abating the real estate taxes due upon the property 

contingent upon recordation of the deed  

Order 26,695 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with First Works Capital 

Solutions, LLC for their donation of 417 Broadway (Tax Acct. 22-002929) to the City, 

authorizing the City to accept the deed of transfer, authorizing an extension of the closing 

date if necessary, and authorizing the City Administrator and City Solicitor to execute 

documents to effect the transfer 

Order 26,696 - reauthorizing City-owned property at 17/19 N. Waverly Terrace as 

surplus property and authorizing it for sale through public bidding 

Order 26,697 - rescinding Order No. 26,595 that declared property at 400 N. Mechanic 

Street and surplus with the intent to transfer to the Cumberland Economic Development 

Commission (CEDC) as the CEDC no longer has use for the property 

Order 26,697 - accepting the sole source proposal from Carl Belt, Inc. to make repairs to 

the Green Street Storm Conduit (Project No. 24-20-FPM) in the estimated unit cost of 

$40,150 

Mr. Rhodes advised that this has been a real problem area for the City, and stated that the 

storm conduit has blown out of the ground and been repaired a couple of times.  Mr. 

Rhodes explained the details of the potential permanent solution, adding that it will 

hopefully alleviate the problem, although they are not sure yet what’s causing the surge at 

that location. 

VII. Public Comments 

 John Slocomb, 1 Baltimore Street, Apartment 205, advised that he was still waiting on a response 

 to questions he posed in a reader commentary he wrote that responded to an article by Greg Larry 

 of the Cumberland Times-News on July 7, 2020 regarding selling timber at the City watershed.  

 He wanted to know if the Mayor and City Council were going to respond.  Mayor Morriss stated 

 that they have been working on a response, and reviewed his questions and provided answers.  

 Mr. Slocomb explained his concerns on the harvesting of timber being done appropriately.  The 

 Mayor stated that the City felt comfortable with the process that Ms. Anita Simmons, City 

 Forester, described, and thinks the public will be happy with how it’s being done as well.  Mr. 

 Slocomb stated that the City appears to be doing the least amount of damage, it’s been researched 

 well, and Cessna Brothers are certified by several people.  He thanked Mayor and Council for 

 their time, stating this is important because it is our water supply. 

 Mayor Morriss thanked Mr. Slocomb for being a concerned citizen, and stated he was glad that 

 Mr. Slocomb brought this up because it’s important for people to know that with projects like this 

 the City is being considerate, and is doing its best to make sure it’s doing things right. 

 Mr. Slocomb inquired if his questions might be answered in the paper in a short commentary to 

 note some of the protections in place for this harvest.  Mayor Morriss stated that he will get with 

 Ms. Simmons and see if she will provide a commentary and responses. 



 All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

VIII. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _______________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor ___________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk __________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

Videoconference 

 

DATE:    September 01, 2020 

 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

1. Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting for an executive session 

pursuant to Sections 3-305(b) (9) and (14) of the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss 

negotiations with the UFCW, Local 1994, representing members of the Cumberland Police 

Department, and to discuss matters regarding the award of a communications consulting 

contract 

II. OPEN SESSION 

2. 6:15 PM - Convene in Open Session 

III. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Councilman Seth Bernard 

 Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; 

 Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

3. Summary Statement of Closed Meeting held September 1, 2020 

  Mayor Morriss announced that a Closed Session had been held on September 1, 2020 at 

 5:00 p.m. and read into the record a summary of that session which is attached hereto and 

 made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c) (2) of the General 

 Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 



V. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

 Mr. Rhodes provided background on the Ordinance, advised that 27 Ridgeway Terrace is 

 a former blighted property, and said letters had been sent to adjoining property owners, 

 with Mr. Kaarvaliksen being the only interested party.   

1. Ordinance 3875 (2nd and 3rd readings) - authorizing the terms for the conveyance of 27 

Ridgeway Terrace to Greis Kaarvaliksen for the amount of $1,500 and authorizing 

execution of a deed to effect the conveyance 

 

SECOND READING:  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third after comment was made by 

Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 

5-0. 

 

The Mayor called for questions or comments.  Being none, the Ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 

THIRD READING:  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its third reading and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0.  

VI. New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for  

  questions or comments.  Motion to approve Consent Agenda Item Nos. 26,699 through  

  26,706 was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was  

  passed on a vote of 5-0. 

Order 26,699 - accepting the 2020 Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice in 

the City of Cumberland 

Order 26,700 - declaring certain equipment and vehicles as surplus and authorizing them 

for sale 

Order 26,701 - authorizing execution of an Easement Agreement with the Housing 

Authority of the City of Cumberland to grant the City a Permanent Easement and 

Revertible Easement regarding the prior construction of a water main through property 

owned by the Housing Authority in the vicinity of Banneker Gardens (Allegany County 

Land Records, Deed Liber 625, folio 207) 

Order 26,702 - authorizing Change Order No. 2 to the contract with Casey Smtih LLC 

dba/Service Pro for the Non-Residential Grass Mowing Contract (11-19-M) to add City-

owned property at 322 S. Central Avenue for the increased amount of $1,200, bringing 

the total yearly contract amount to $42,360 

Order 26,703 - authorizing Change Order No. 4 to the contract with Casey Smith LLC 

dba/Service Pro for the Residential Grass Mowing Contract (10-19-M) to add recently 



acquired property to the contract for the increased amount of $1,800; bringing the total 

yearly contract amount to $57,985 

Order 26,704 - authorizing Change Order No. 2 to the contract with The EADS Group 

for the New Baltimore Street Town Center Project (12-16-M) for continued out-of-scope 

work based on Cochran Studio review for the increased amount of $50,630; bringing the 

total estimated design cost to $676,876.58 

Order 26,705 - accepting the sole source proposal from Century Engineering to perform 

field work necessary to update the title research for the Evitts Creek Watershed in order 

to complete a boundary survey in the amount not-to-exceed $45,000 

Order 26,706 - authorizing payment to Michael S. Cohen, Assignee for the Purpose of 

Foreclosure, the amount of $48,000 to effect the sale of 203 Baltimore Street, which was 

purchased by the City through public sale at the Circuit Court of Allegany County on 

October 18, 2019 

 Mr. Rhodes advised that this property is the site of the former Brunswick Hotel, 

 and Mr. Cohen stated that the Mayor and City Council was the high bidder at its 

 foreclosure sale.  He added that the sale has been ratified; however the City needs 

 to pay the $48K to complete the transaction. 

VII. Public Comments 

 No public comments. 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

VIII. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on ___________________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor _____________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ________________________________ 

 

  

  



File Attachments for Item:

 Resolution No. R2020-05 approving the application and receipt of financing for six 2020 Community 

Legacy Projects, developed by the Cumberland Sustainable Communities work group, in the total amount

of $863,514



 City of Cumberland 
- Maryland - 

RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION NO. R2020-05 

 
Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland approving the application and receipt of 

financing for Community Legacy Project(s) (the “Project”) further described in the Community Legacy 

Application (“The Application”), to be financed either directly by the Department of Housing and Community 

Development (the "Department") of the State of Maryland or through other departments or agencies of the 

State of Maryland. 
 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland recognizes that there is a  

 significant need for reinvestment and revitalization of the communities in Allegany  

 County; and, 

 

WHEREAS,  the Department, either through Community Legacy or through other Programs of the  

 Department, or in cooperation with other State departments or agencies, may provide  

 some or all of the financing for the Project (the "Project Financing") in order to assist 

 in making it financially feasible; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the Project is located within a priority funding area under Section 5-7B-02 of the  

 Smart Growth Act and the Project will conform to the local zoning code; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the applicable law and regulations require approval of the Community Legacy Project  

  and the Project Financing by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland  

  and, where appropriate, by the chief elected executive official of the local subdivision  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland hereby 

endorses the Project; and HEREBY approves the request for financial assistance in the form of a grant or loan, up 

to the amount of $863,514.00; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the chief elected executive official be, and is hereby requested to 

endorse this Resolution, thereby indicating his approval thereof; and,  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute documents and 

take any action necessary to carry out the intent of these resolutions; and,  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, copies of this Resolution are sent to the Secretary of the Department of 

Housing and Community Development of the State of Maryland. 
 

Given under our Hands and Seals this 6th day of October, 2020, with the  

Corporate Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached,  

duly attested by the City Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
 
 

Marjorie A. Woodring 
City Clerk 

  Mayor and City Council 
  Of Cumberland 

 
 
 

    Raymond M. Morriss 
   Mayor 



  

 













File Attachments for Item:

. Resolution No. R2020-06 approving the application and receipt of financing for a 2020 Strategic 

Demolition project, "Cumberland Main Street Sprinkler Tap Installation Project - Phase I", identified by 

the Cumberland Sustainable Communities work group, in the amount of $450K



 City of Cumberland 
- Maryland - 

RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION NO. R2020-06 

 
Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland approving the application and receipt of 

financing for Strategic Demolition Fund Project(s) (the “Project”) further described in the Strategic Demolition 

Fund Application (“The Application”), to be financed either directly by the Department of Housing and 

Community Development (the "Department") of the State of Maryland or through other departments or 

agencies of the State of Maryland. 
 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland recognizes that there is a 

 significant need for reinvestment and revitalization of the communities in Allegany 

 County; and, 
 

WHEREAS,  the Department, either through the Strategic Demolition Fund or through other Programs 

 of the Department, or in cooperation with other State departments or agencies, may 

 provide some or all of the financing for the Project (the "Project Financing") in order to 

 assist in making it financially feasible; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the Project is located within a priority funding area under Section 5-7B-02 of the Smart 

 Growth Act and the Project will conform to the local zoning code; and 
 

WHEREAS, the applicable law and regulations require approval of the Strategic Demolition Fund 

 Project and the Project Financing by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, 

 Maryland and, where appropriate, by the chief elected executive official of the local 

 subdivision; 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

hereby endorses the Project; and, HEREBY approves the request for financial assistance in the form of a grant 

or loan, up to the amount of $450,000.00; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the chief elected executive official be, and is hereby requested to 

endorse this Resolution, thereby indicating his approval thereof; and, 
  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute documents 

and take any action necessary to carry out the intent of these resolutions; and,  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, copies of this Resolution are sent to the Secretary of the Department 

of Housing and Community Development of the State of Maryland. 
 

Given under our Hands and Seals this 6th day of October, 2020, with the  

Corporate Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached,  

duly attested by the City Clerk. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
 
 

Marjorie A. Woodring 
City Clerk 

     Mayor and City Council 
    Of Cumberland 

 
 
 

      Raymond M. Morriss 
     Mayor 







File Attachments for Item:

 Ordinance 3876 (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact Section 24-49 of the Code pertaining to service 

pipes supplying two or more premises with water, for the purpose of clarifying its terms



ORDINANCE NO. 3876 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND, ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND REENACT 

SECTION 24-49 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND (1991 

EDITION), PERTAINING TO SERVICE PIPES SUPPLYING TWO OR MORE 

PREMISES WITH WATER, FOR THE PURPOSE OF CLARIFYING ITS TERMS.”  

 NOW, THEREFORE: 

 SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that section 24-49 of the Code of 

the City of Cumberland (1991 Edition) be and is hereby 

repealed and reenacted, to read as follows:  

Sec. 24-49. - Service pipes supplying two or more 

premises.  

Water service pipes intended to supply two 

(2) or more distinct premises or tenements shall 

be provided with separate and distinct shut-off 

valves for each premises or tenement on the 

outside thereof.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 

when only one (1) shutoff valve is used, the 

person controlling the shutoff valve shall pay 

the water rent of all parties who are supplied 

water which runs through it.   

(NOTE: The version of Section 24-49 which is being repealed 

is attached hereto as Attachment A.) 

  SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this 

Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

 

 Passed this ____ day of October, 2020. 

      

      _____________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 



2 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

 

Sec. 24-49. - Service pipes supplying two or more premises.  

Water service pipes intended to supply two (2) or more 

distinct premises or tenements shall be provided with 

separate and distinct stopcocks for each tenement, on the 

outside of the tenement; or when only one (1) stopcock is 

used the person controlling the stopcock shall pay the 

water rent of all parties who are thus supplied.  

(Code 1966, § 31-12)  

 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

 Order 26,716 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept an MHSO FY21 Maryland Highway Safety 

Office Traffic Safety Grant in the amount of $3,000.00 for police overtime support concentrating on DUI 

enforcement and occupant protection for the project period 10/1/20 through 9/30/21



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,716                     DATE:     October 6, 2020 _ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to execute a Project 

Agreement by and between the Cumberland Police Department and the Maryland 

Highway Safety Office of the State Highway Administration (MHSO) to accept a FY21 

Maryland Highway Traffic Safety Grant in the amount of Three Thousand Dollars and 

No Cents ($3,000.00) for police overtime support concentrating on DUI enforcement and 

Occupant Protection for the project period October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Project Nos. LE-Cumberland PD-2021-022 

                      LE-Cumberland PD-2021-024 
 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: October 6, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 Maryland Highway Safety Office Traffic 

Safety Grant 

Key Staff Contact: Chief John “Chuck” Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 Maryland Highway Safety Office Traffic Safety Grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept a Maryland Highway Safety Office grant for FY21 in the amount 

of $3,000 for police overtime concentrating on DUI Reduction and Occupant Protection. 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $3,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,717 - authorizing the Sole Source purchase of Engineering Programming and three (3) 

Ammonium Analyzers for the John D. DiFonzo Water Reclamation Facility's Bio-Reactors from Aerzen 

USA Corporation in the amount not to exceed $30,187.00



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,717              DATE:   October 6, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Sole Source purchase of Engineering Programming and three (3) 

Ammonium Analyzers for the John D. DiFonzo Water Reclamation Facility’s Bio-

Reactors from Aerzen USA Corporation, 108 Independence Way, Coatesville, PA, 19320 

be and is hereby approved in the amount not-to-exceed  Thirty Thousand, One Hundred 

Eighty-seven Dollars and No Cents ($30,187.00). 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget: 399.TPB 63000 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: September 24, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: Order No. 26717 

Key Staff Contact: Rodney Marvin 

 

Item Title: Sole Source Purchase – Engineering Programming and 3 Ammonium Analyzers 

 

 

Summary: Sole Source purchase from Aerzen USA Corp. for Engineering Programming and 3 

Ammonium Analyzers for the John D. DiFonzo Water Reclamation Facility’s Bio-Reactors.  Sole Source 

is necessary as this will be added to the current Blower and Control System that Aerzen provided last 

year, and therefore are no other vendors are available to provide this service. 

 

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget: 399.TPB 63000 

Value of award:  

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions:  

Is this a sole source purchase?  X  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



Confidential & Proprietary - this document shall not be distributed to anyone other than the intended recipients.
AERZEN Reference Number:

Re: AERprocess ABAC Upgrade

AERZEN USA GORPORATION
108 lndependence Way
Coatesville, PA 19320
Tel. (610) 380-0244 r Fax. (610) 380-0278

7o; Rodney Marvin
Firm - City of Cumberland

email - rodney.marvin@cumberlandmd.gov
- (301) 759-6641

AER,ZEN
2-Sep-20

Page 1 of 1

AERZEN Proposal Prepared By:
Name - Adam Clarke
email - adam.clarke@aerzen.com
hone - (484) 718-3519

Regional Manager:
Name - Scott Trail
e-mail - scott.trai l@aerzen.com

484) 678-6578

This scope of supply does NOT include the following items: SCADA/Network Programming, lnstall3tion
Services and lnstallation Hardware.

AERprocess ABAG Upgrade

Field Devices (shipped loose to be installed by others)
3 Ammonia Probe
3 Ammonia probe connection cable & hardware
3 Ammonia probe hanging assembly (rail mount)

Factory Services
1 Custom programming for ABAC upgrade

includes all modifications necessary to add 3 ammonia sensors to the existing lQ SensorNet
and all programming changes necessary for PLC code and HMI screens

Onsite Manufacturer Services
1 trip(s), 2 day(s) total installation inspection, startup & testing

Freight & Packaging
1 freight is not included in this proposal
1 domestic packaging

TOTAL for 1 unit(s) $30,187

Confidential & Proprietary - this document shall not be distributed to anyone other than the intended recipients.
Pricing: DAP Jobsite
Terms: This offer is subject to Aerzen Standard Terms and Conditions (A2-001-USA January 2009)

Warranty: 12 months after startup of 18 months after delivery, which ever comes first.
*Transferred original manufacturers warranty may exceed blanket warranty supplied by Aerzen.

. *Warranty claims will be subject to evaluation by the original equipment manufacturer.



9t22t2020 City of Cumberland, MD Mail - Fwd: Sole Source Approval Request

C ind i Mertens <ci ndi. mertens@cumberlandmd. gov>f4 Gnrmit

Fwd: Sole Source Approval Request
1 message

Rodney Marvi n <rod ney. marvi n @cu m berlandmd. gov>
To : Cindi Mertens <cind i. mertens@cu m berland md. gov>

Wa will need to add this.to M&CC agenda

Thonks,

Rodney C. Maruin
Public Works Utilities Manager
City of Cumberland
30r-759-5541

Forwarded message
From: Jeff Rhodes <jeff.rhodes@cumberlandmd.gov>
Date:Wed, Sep 16, 2020 at12:12PM
Subject: Re; Sole Source Approval Request
To: Rodney Marvin <rodney. marvin@cumberlandmd.gov>
Cc: Ken Tressler <ken.tressler@cumberlandmd.gov>

Approved

Jeffrey D. Rhodes
City Administrator
City of Cumberland, Maryland
301-759-6424

Wed, Sep 16,2020 at 12:29 PM

On Wed, Sep 16, 2020 al l0:25 AM Rodney Marvin <rodney.marvin@cumberlandmd.gov> wrote:
, leff,

I om reguesting Sole Source opproval in the omount of $30,187 to Aerzen IJSA Corporation forEngineering,
Progromming and supply of 3 Ammonium onalyzers for the Water Raclomation Focilities Bio-Reoctors. Sole

source is heiessary; this will be added to the current Blower ond Control System which Aerzen USA just
providad?umberlond this post year and therefore no other vendors ora ovoilable to provide this sarvica.

Capital Funds are approved and available in: 399.TP8 63W

ff opproved...... I will odd to M&CC Agendo for their approvol.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=f3d50a3ca5gr1gw=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1678008704264001646%7Cmsg-f%3A16780087042640... 112



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,718 - authorizing execution of a contract with Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. (CHA), 

regarding the use of $149,000 in MD Community Parks and Playground grant funding for upgrades to the

playground located at 635 East First Street and owned by CHA



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,718             DATE:   October 6, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a contract by and 

between the Mayor and City Council and Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. (CHA), 

regarding the use of $149,000 in Maryland Community Parks and Playgrounds grant 

funding  for upgrades to the playground located at 635 East First Street and owned by 

CHA. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020 

Key Staff Contact: Kathy McKenney 

 

Item Title: Scope of Services Contract with Cumberland Housing Group – Community Parks and 
Playgrounds Funding for 635 First Street 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Funding has been awarded from the Maryland Community Parks and Playgrounds program in the 
amount of $149,000 for playground improvements at 635 East First Street, a property that is owned by 
the Cumberland Housing Group.  As has been policy, when funding is awarded to the Mayor and City 
Council of Cumberland for improvements on a property that is owned by another entity or organization 
that will provide project management, a contract has been entered into to ensure that the recipient 
entity is responsible for the same terms and conditions for which the City is obligated.  

The Order should also include the Mayor and City Council’s acceptance of this funding.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND 

 

 

 

 

SPECIFICATIONS  

 

AND 

 

CONTRACT 
 

 

 

 

 Community Parks and Playgrounds (CPP): East 

First Street Playground (CPP #7129-1-334, 

Cumberland/Allegany County) 

 



1 

 

 

 

 THIS CONTRACT (“Contract”) is made and executed in duplicate this 

________ day of ___________________, 2020, by and between the MAYOR AND 

CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, a Maryland municipal corporation (hereinafter 

referred to as the “City”), party of the first part, and CUMBERLAND HOUSING 

ALLIANCE, INC., a Maryland corporation(hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”), 

party of the second part. 

 

WITNESSETH: 

  

 WHEREAS, the Contractor requested that the City assist it in its efforts to obtain 

financial assistance to upgrade the playground located at 635 East First Street (the in 

order to provide a safe and enjoyable recreation facility (the said playground hereinafter 

being referred to as the “Playground” and the project for its improvement which is 

described herein being referred to as the “Project”); 

 

  WHEREAS, the playground and surrounding land and improvements thereon 

are owned by the Contractor;  

   

 WHEREAS, the Contractor agreed to make the Playground available to the 

public; 

 

 WHEREAS, the City submitted an application to the Maryland Community 

Parks and Playground Program (the “Program”) on behalf of the Contractor for the 

purpose of obtaining funding for the performance of the Project; and  

 

 WHEREAS, on July 7, 2020 the City passed Order No. 26,657, authorizing the 

execution of a Joint Use Agreement and the acceptance of funds totaling $149,000.00 

from the Program. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE; in consideration of the stipulations and conditions 

hereinafter set forth, it is mutually covenanted and agreed by and between the parties 

hereto that the Contractor will receive a total sum funded by a Community Parks and 

Playgrounds award not to exceed One Hundred Forty-Nine Thousand Dollars 

($149,000.00) for the Project, in accordance with the following terms, conditions and 

specifications: 

 

A. Subcontracts Parties to the Contract  

 

The City and the Contractor are the only parties to this Contract.  No third parties 

shall have any rights or benefits by virtue of its terms and execution.  

 

The Contractor must identify and describe completely the role of each subcontractor 

that may be used in performing the work described in the proposals (“Proposals”), 

i.e. the scope of the work for the Project, as described in the application for the 



2 

 

$149,000.00 grant to the Maryland Department of Natural Resources (DNR), as 

approved by and subject to any modifications and conditions required by the State 

Clearinghouse Review (described in detail in this document).  The City must 

approve the selection and credentials of any subcontractors. 

 

B. Contract Term 

 

The following contract term period shall be in effect: 

East First Street Playground Project 

Contract Period: September 15, 2020 – June 30, 2021  

 

C. Compensation and Method of Payment 

 

Subject to the following, Contractor shall be paid a fixed sum of $149,000.00 for 

the performance of the work described in this Contract.  Payments will be made in 

installments as invoices for payment are presented.  Payment of any portion of the 

compensation provided for herein is contingent upon the City’s approval of both 

the quantity and quality of work described in the invoices.  Payments shall be 

rendered no more frequently than once monthly.  The final payment of all 

withheld monies shall be made to the Contractor upon the completion of the work 

described in the Proposals and the City’s approval of the quantity and quality of 

said work.   

 

Work under the terms of this Contract shall not begin and funds shall not be 

disbursed until the Clearinghouse Review process is complete and the Maryland 

Board of Public Works has approved the funds.   To the extent that comments are 

made, the scope of work shall be amended accordingly and no other terms of this 

Contract shall be amended.  In the event the negotiations are unsuccessful, the 

Contractor shall have the option of declaring this Contract null and void. 

 

Each invoice shall be accompanied by (i) a statement describing the work for 

which compensation is sought, (ii)  a description of the work performed, (iii) a 

statement of which components of the scope of work, as described in the 

Proposals, have been completed at the site, (iv) subcontractor invoices, (v) copies 

of documentation showing that  subcontractor have been paid for the work they 

performed, (vi) if the Project has not been completed, a statement estimating the 

percentage of the work on the Project which has been completed, and (vii) 

photographs of the work performed, showing the work that has been completed as 

well as that which has been commenced but not completed. The City will conduct 

an inspection to verify that the work described in the invoice has been completed, 

that the quality of the work is consistent with its description as set forth in the 

documentation describing the scope of the work to be performed, and that the 

work had been performed in a good and workmanlike manner.  Any inspection 

described herein will take place within one week of the City’s receipt of an 

invoice, provided that all submitted documentation is complete.  

 



3 

 

The Contractor may elect to have the City remit payments directly to 

subcontractors.  If the Contractor chooses this option, each invoice must be 

accompanied by a statement to confirm that the Contractor is satisfied with the 

subcontractor’s work and that the Contractor authorizes payment to be made 

directly to the subcontractor.   If the subcontractor’s invoice is not submitted at 

the same time the Contractor submits its invoice, then it shall be subject to the 

same requirements for the Contractor’s invoices as are set forth in the preceding 

paragraph. A subcontractor will not be eligible for direct payment from the City 

unless and until it has an active vendor account in the City of Cumberland’s 

Financial system or must register to become a new vendor by accessing the 

required forms on the City of Cumberland’s website at  

http://www.cumberlandmd.gov/373/New-Vendor-Information-Form. 

 

Invoices shall be mailed, hand-delivered or e-mailed to:  

 

 Mayor and City Council 

 57 North Liberty Street 

 Cumberland, MD 21502 

 attn: Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator

 kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov  

 

D. Scope of Contract 

 

It is anticipated that the work to be performed and the services to be provided by 

the Contractor will consist of the items described in the original Community Parks 

and Playgrounds Program Application and Project Agreement, along with the 

contingencies provided by the Maryland Department of Natural Resources as part 

of the Clearinghouse review comments from the Maryland Department of the 

Environment. 

 

E. Indemnification 

 

The Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City harmless from all liability 

which may hereafter be incurred by reason of dissemination, publication, 

distribution, or circulation, in any manner whatsoever, of any information, data or 

records pertaining in any way to the Contract by the contractor and its employees. 

Further, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City harmless for any 

liabilities, claims, damages, suits or causes of action arising from, as a result of or 

as an incident to Contractor’s performance or failure to perform under the terms 

of this Contract.  The indemnification provisions provided for herein shall 

include, but not be limited to, payment of the City’s reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

 

F. Equal Employment Opportunity 

 

There shall be no discrimination against any employee who is employed in the 

work covered by this Contract, or against any applicant for such employment 

mailto:kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov


4 

 

because of race, color, religion, creed, age, marital status, sex, sexual orientation, 

gender identity, national origin, ancestry, or physical or mental disability 

unrelated in nature and extent so as reasonably to preclude the performance of 

such employment.  This provision forbids all unlawful discrimination, including, 

but not limited to, discrimination in employment, upgrading, demotion, or 

transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay 

or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including 

apprenticeship. 

 

G. Records, Reports and Inspections 

 

(1) The Contractor shall maintain accurate financial and management 

records, in a form acceptable to the City, of all transactions relating 

to the receipt and expenditure of the funds and administration of 

the Project.  The Contractor shall make these records, and its 

administrative offices and personnel, whether full-time, part-time, 

consultants or volunteers, available to the City upon request.  The 

Contractor shall retain said records for five (5) years after the 

hereinafter set forth Completion Date.  During the term of this 

Contract, the City may monitor the Project and it shall have the 

right to inspect the Project during daylight hours  to ensure that the 

work is being undertaken in accordance with the terms of this 

Contract and in a good and workmanlike manner.  These 

inspections are in addition to those described in Section C 

hereinbefore. 

 

(2) In addition to the requirements set forth above, the Contractor shall 

provide the City with such additional records, reports, and other 

documentation as may be required by the City. 

 

H. Default and Remedies 

 

(1) A default shall consist of the breach by the Contractor of any of the 

terms, covenants, agreements, or certifications in this Contract, 

including, but not limited to, the expenditure of funds for any use 

other than those described herein. 

 

(2) Upon the occurrence of any default, the City shall have the 

following remedies which may be pursued jointly or severally, 

concurrently and consecutively, on one occasion or from time-to-

time: 

 

(a) The City shall have the right to terminate this Contract by 

written notice to the Contractor.  Except as otherwise 

provided for hereinafter, the Contractor shall have thirty 

(30) days from the date of the City’s notice to cure the 



5 

 

default.  After the conclusion of this thirty (30) day period, 

if the Contractor has not cured or meaningfully commenced 

curing the default to the satisfaction of the City, the City, in 

its sole discretion, may immediately terminate this 

Contract.   

 

(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City shall have 

the right to terminate this Contract immediately without 

providing the Contractor with the opportunity to cure the 

default in the event funds distributed to the Contractor are 

used for any unauthorized purpose. 

 

(c) The City may pursue any and all rights and remedies 

available to it, at law or in equity, including, but not limited 

to, money damages and/or specific enforcement of the 

terms of this Contract.  

 

(d) The Contractor shall be liable for the City’s reasonable 

attorneys’ fees, experts’ fees, court costs and litigation 

expenses which arise from or are incurred as a result of or 

as an incident to a breach in the terms of this Contract. 

 

(3) In the event of the termination of this Contract by the City, no later 

than fifteen (15) days from the termination date, the Contractor 

shall submit one (1) final invoice for compensation. The 

Contractor shall not be compensated for any work which has not 

been completed, any work item which remains as work in progress 

as of the date of termination, or for the work described in the final 

invoice if it has not been submitted in a timely manner and in 

accordance with the invoicing requirement described hereinbefore.  

The Contractor shall not be paid for any subsequent invoices or for 

any work performed subsequent to the termination date. The 

Contractor shall forfeit its rights to any of the undisbursed funds; 

and it shall reimburse the City for all work described in paid 

invoices which has not been performed, which has been performed 

in a manner inconsistent with the specifications for the Project, and 

work which has not been performed in a good and workmanlike 

manner.  The Contractor shall reimburse the City for the foregoing 

no later than thirty (30) days from the demand therefore.  In the 

event the City institutes litigation to collect the amount it is owed, 

the Contraction shall be liable for the City’s costs of collection, 

including City’s reasonable attorneys’ fees, experts’ fees, court 

costs and litigation expenses. 

 



6 

 

(4) The terms of this Section H and the City’s rights and remedies 

described elsewhere in this Contract shall survive the termination 

of this Contract. 

 

I. Conflicts of Interest 

 

Except for approved eligible costs, none of the Contractor’s assignees, agents, 

members, officers, employees, consultants, or members of its governing body 

or any local governmental authority exercising jurisdiction over the Project, 

and no other public official of such authority or authorities who exercises or 

has exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to the Project 

during such person’s tenure, or who is in a position to participate in a 

decision-making process or gain inside information with regard to the Project, 

has or shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract 

or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in connection with the 

Project or in any activity, or benefit therefrom, that is part of the Project at any 

time during or after such person’s tenure. 

 

J. Nondiscrimination and Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace: Fair 

Practices Certification 

 

(1) The Contractor may not discriminate against and hereby certifies 

that it prohibits discrimination against and will not discriminate 

against any person based on race, color, religion, national origin, 

sex, marital status, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, 

gender identity or age in any aspect of its projects, programs, or 

activities. 

 

(2) The Contractor shall comply with applicable federal, state, and 

local laws regarding discrimination and equal opportunity in 

employment, housing, and credit practices, including: 

 

a. Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; 

b. Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended; 

c. The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; 

d. Article 49B of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as 

amended; and 

e. The DHCD’s Minority Enterprise Program, as amended. 

 

(3) The Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Governor’s 

Executive Order 01.01.1989.18 regarding a drug and alcohol-free 

workplace and any regulations promulgated thereunder. 

 

K. Environmental Certification and Indemnification: Lead Paint 

 



7 

 

(1) The Contractor represents, warrants, and covenants that: (i) to its 

knowledge, there are no Hazardous Materials located in, on or 

under the Project site, (ii) it will not cause or allow any hazardous 

materials to be placed in, on or under the Project site, (iii) it will 

comply with all requirements imposed by any governmental 

authority with respect to Hazardous Materials, (iv) it will comply 

with all requirements imposed by any governmental authority with 

respect to Hazardous Materials, and (v) that to its knowledge, the 

Project site is in compliance with all applicable federal and state 

environmental laws and regulations. 

 

(2) The Contractor covenants that it shall comply with all federal, 

state, and local laws and requirements concerning the treatment 

and removal of lead paint from the Project site. 

 

(3) If the Contractor breaches its obligations, representations, 

warranties stated above in this Section K, or if the presence of 

Hazardous Material on, in or under the Project site caused or 

permitted by the Contractor, it employees, representatives or 

subcontractors result in contamination of the Project site, or if 

contamination of the Project site or surrounding area by hazardous 

material otherwise occurs for which the Contractor is legally liable 

to the City for damage resulting therefrom, then the Contractor 

shall indemnify, defend and hold the City harmless from any and 

all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs, liabilities or 

losses which arise during or after the term of this Contract as result 

of such contamination.  This indemnification of the City by the 

Contractor includes, without limitation, costs incurred in 

connection with any investigation of site conditions or any 

cleanup. Remedial removal or restoration work required by any 

federal state, or local governmental agency or political subdivision 

because of Hazardous Material present in the soil or ground water 

on, under or about the Leased Premises.   

 

(4)  For purposes of this Section K, “Hazardous Materials” shall 

include (i) petroleum and petroleum products and by-products (ii) 

asbestos and asbestos-containing materials; (iii) any hazardous 

materials, toxic substances, hazardous air pollutants or toxic 

pollutants as those terms are used in the Resource Conservation 

and Recovery Act, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 

Compensation and Liability Act, the Hazardous Material 

Transportation Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act, the Clean 

Air Act and the Clean Water Act, or in any regulations 

promulgated pursuant thereto, or in any other applicable aw, and 

(iv) any substances or materials designated as hazardous material 

under local, state or federal laws or regulations.   



8 

 

 

L. Non-Sectarian Certifications 

 

(1) The Contractor certifies that no part of the Project funds, no part of 

the Project, and no part of the Project site, shall be used for the 

furtherance of sectarian religious instruction, or in connection with 

the design, acquisition, or construction or any building used or to 

be used as a place of sectarian religious worship or instruction, or 

in connection with any program or department of divinity for any 

religious denomination, including (but not limited to) religious 

services, religious instruction, or other activities that have an 

explicitly religious content. 

 

(2) The Contractor certifies that it will provide services of the Project 

to clients on a nondiscriminatory basis, including (but not limited 

to) the provision of services without regard to the creed, religion, 

or religious affiliation of the clients. 

 

M. Insurance 

 

(1) The Contractor shall ensure that the Property owner maintains 

property and commercial general liability insurance on buildings 

and other improvements on the property throughout the duration of 

the Project at the Owner’s expense.  Additionally, if the property is 

determined to be in a 100-year flood plain, as designated by the 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, the 

Property owner shall maintain a flood plain insurance policy. 

 

(2) The Contractor and all of its subcontractors are required to provide 

insurance coverage for comprehensive public liability, property 

damage liability/builder’s risk, and workers’ compensation in the 

forms and amounts required or applicable by the City. 

 

Prior to the commencement of work, the Contractor shall submit to 

the City a Certificate of Insurance as proof that it and/or applicable 

subcontractors carry the following insurance: 

 

a. Comprehensive General Public Liability and Property 

Damage Insurance in the amounts of at least one million 

dollars ($1,000,000.00) per claim and two million dollars 

($2,000,000.00) in the aggregate for any occurrence; 

 

b. Workers’ compensation in the statutory amounts;  

 



9 

 

c. Automobile liability of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) 

per claim and two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) in the 

aggregate for any occurrence; and 

 

d. Blanket crime and 3rd party liability – ten thousand dollars 

($10,000.00). 

 

Such insurance shall be kept in full force and effect until all work 

has been satisfactorily completed and accepted. There will be no 

special payment for said insurance. 

 

(3) The insurance policies shall: 

 

a. Be provided by a company that is reputable and authorized 

to transact business in the State of Maryland;  

 

b. Be in force before the disbursement of Project funds; 

 

c. Name the City as an additional insured;  

 

d. Provide for notification to the City for the maximum 

number of days permitted under the policies before 

termination, expiration or non-renewal; and 

 

e. Contain terms and coverage satisfactory to the City. 

 

N. Notices 

 

All notices, reimbursement and other requests, approvals, and consents of any 

kind made pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing.  Any such 

communication, unless otherwise specified, shall be deemed effective as of 

the date it is mailed, postage prepaid, hand-delivered or e-mailed as follows: 

 

(1) If to the City: 

 

City of Cumberland 

Department of Community Development 

Attn:  Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation 

Coordinator 

57 North Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

301-759-6431/240-609-8092 

kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov  

 

(2) If to the Contractor: 

 

mailto:kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov


10 

 

Steven J. Kesner, BS, CMH 

President/Chief Executive Officer 

The Cumberland Housing Group 

635 East First Street 

Cumberland, MD  21502-4362 

301-724-6606 Ext 111 

Steve.kesner@cumberlandhousing.org     

 

O. Amendment 

 

This Contract, or any part hereof, may be amended from time to time only by 

a written instrument executed by the City and the Contractor. 

 

P. Assignment 

 

This Contract may not be assigned without prior written approval of the City.  

The City may deny any requested assignment for any reason or no reason at 

all. 

 

Q. Entire Agreement 

 

This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and 

supersedes all prior oral and written agreements between the parties hereto 

with respect to its subject matter. 

 

R. Governing Law 

 

This Contract shall be construed, interpreted, and enforced in accordance with 

the laws of the State of Maryland. It shall be enforced and any litigation 

arising from, as an incident to or as a result of the terms of this Contract shall 

be instituted and maintained solely in the District Court of Maryland for 

Allegany County or the Circuit Court for Allegany County.  The parties hereto 

waive any right to claim that such courts constitute inconvenient forums or 

that said courts lack jurisdiction. 

 

S. Waiver of Maryland’s Public Information Act 

 

The City and/or the intend to make available to the public certain information 

regarding the Project, the Contractor, any subcontractors or other parties 

engaged by the Contractor. In addition, the City and the DHCD are required to 

disclose information about the Project to State of Maryland officials and staff, 

local government officials and staff, and others.  Such information which may 

be disclosed to any of the foregoing, including the public, may include the 

name of the Contractor, the name location, owners, and description of the 

Project; the date and amount of financial assistance awarded by the 

Department; the terms of the financial assistance; use of funds; and the 

mailto:Steve.kesner@cumberlandhousing.org


11 

 

sources, amounts and terms of other funding used to complete the Project, 

including capital contributions from the participants.  This information may be 

confidential under Maryland Public Information Act (Title 4 of the General 

Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland).   

 

T. Contractor’s Responsibilities 

 

In addition to those set forth elsewhere in this Contract, the Contractor will 

have the following duties and responsibilities: 

 

(1) The Contractor shall prepare a final total cost estimate for the 

scope of work for the Project, as described in the Proposals.  This 

estimate is to include all construction costs, labor, materials, permit 

fees, and legal fees that are associated with the Project and will be 

provided to the City. 

 

(2) The total amount of available funding for the overall the Project is 

$149,000.00.  The City will not be responsible for payment of any 

additional costs exceeding this amount.  Said Project funding was 

awarded pursuant to a Community Parks and Playgrounds grant 

from the Maryland Department of Natural Resources.  Repayment 

of any or all of these funds is not required unless the Contractor 

defaults in the terms of this Contract.  To the extent Project costs 

exceed the amount of the grant, the Contractor be responsible for 

funding those costs and no amounts in excess thereof shall be 

provided to the Contractor or the DNR. 

 

(3) The Contractor must obtain all applicable permits prior to the 

commencement of any work.  

 

(4) Documentation regarding the planned undertaking will be provided 

to the City of Cumberland’s Department of Community 

Development for approval and for verification that the Maryland 

Board of Public Works has approved the project prior to the 

commencement of any work.  Additionally, as part of the 

Clearinghouse Review of this project, the contingencies required 

by the Maryland Department of the Environment, which are listed 

in the August 4, 2020 letter provided by Myra Barnes of the 

Clearinghouse, shown in Attachment B must be followed. 

 

(5) Once all approvals have been received, work may begin.  It may 

not commence earlier under any circumstance. 

 

(6) Allowable expenses for reimbursement requests include the costs 

associated with the expenses that are detailed in the Community 



12 

 

Parks and Playgrounds Project Application and Agreement 

(Attachment A)   

 

 

(7) All work must be completed and the final disbursement payment 

must be made by June 30, 2021.   

 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Contract have caused it to be 

executed the day and year first-above written. 

 

WITNESS/ATTEST 

 

 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

      OF CUMBERLAND 

 

 

___________________________  By:___________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk   Raymond M. Morris,  

       Mayor 

 

      THE CUMBERLAND   

       HOUSING GROUP 

 

 

___________________________  By:___________________________ 

       Steven J. Kesner, 

       President and CEO 

 

       
 



13 

 

Attachment A 

 



14 

 

 
 



15 

 

Attachment B 

 



16 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,719 - appointing individuals to vacant or expired seats on the Downtown Development 

Commission, Administrative Appeals Board, and Historic Preservation Commission



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,719                DATE:   October 6, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following appointments be and are hereby approved: 

 

Member Board / Commission Term 

Robert Mayhew DDC - Primary Seat 3 10/6/20 - 10/6/23 

John Buchanan DDC - Primary Seat 8 

(To fill remaining term) 

10/6/20 - 7/1/21 

Ruth Davis-Rogers DDC - Citizen-at-large 

(To fill remaining term) 

10/6/20 - 7/1/22 

Yvonne Perret Administrative Appeals 

Board - Seat 1 

10/6/20 - 10/6/21 

Timothy Hoffman Historic Preservation 

Commission - Seat 5 

12/31/20 - 12/31/23 

Lincoln H. Wilkins, Jr., 

PhD 

Historic Preservation 

Commission - Seat 7 

10/6/20 - 10/6/23 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,720 - authorizing the Mayor to sign a letter of support for the City's application to the MD 

Heritage Areas Emergency Capital Fund for critically needed work at the George Washington's 

Headquarters Cabin



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,720                DATE:   October 6, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to sign a letter of support to the 

City's application to the Maryland Heritage Areas Emergency Capital Fund for critically 

needed work at the George Washington's Headquarters Cabin. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: October 6, 2020 

Key Staff Contact: Kathy McKenney 

 

Item Title: MHAA Emergency Grant Application – George Washington’s Headquarters Cabin Repairs 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Due to some recently discovered repairs that are urgently  needed to be completed at the George 
Washington’s Headquarters Cabin, which has been located in Riverside Park for just under 100 years 
(2021 will mark this anniversary), staff has contacted the Maryland Heritage Areas Authority for 
consideration of an emergency grant in order to expeditiously address these needs.  As part of the 
process, a letter of support from the local government is needed.  The total project cost is $10,000.  Since 
the funding requires a dollar for dollar match, the grant request will be for $5,000.  The matching funds 
will be from the City’s General Fund.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



 

October 6, 2020 

 

Ms. Jennifer Ruffner 

Administrator 

Maryland Heritage Areas Program 

Maryland Historical Trust 

100 Community Place 

Crownsville, MD 21032 

 

Dear Ms. Ruffner: 

 

On behalf of the Cumberland Mayor and City Council, I am writing to provide support of 

the Maryland Heritage Areas Emergency Capital Fund application that is being submitted 

by the City of Cumberland for critically needed work at the George Washington’s 

Headquarters cabin which is located in Riverside Park on Greene Street in Cumberland.   

 

As we near marking the centennial of the grand celebration of locating this significant 

structure to our nation’s history in Riverside Park, City staff along with members of the 

Daughters of the American Revolution, whose organization has served as stewards of 

this structure and its legacy e since 1921, have discovered some concerning areas in 

need of immediate attention. We appreciate your consideration of our $5,000 request 

for funding to support this very important project and confirm that the City of 

Cumberland will provide an equal amount of matching funds.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

Ray Morriss, Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,721 - authorizing execution of an Easement Agreement with Cumberland Manor Associates 

LP whereby Cumberland Manor grants a permanent easement to the City for the purpose of laying, 

constructing, replacing, etc., the water line running through Cumberland Manor's property



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,721                DATE:   October 6, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Easement Agreement 

by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and Cumberland Manor 

Associates Limited Partnership whereby Cumberland Manor grants a permanent 

easement to the City for the purpose of laying, construction, operating, replacing, etc. the 

water line running through Cumberland Manor's property. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 













File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,722 - declaring a 2005 Caterpillar 924G Loader to be surplus and authorizing it for trade-in



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,722                        DATE:   October 6, 2020 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of certain 

equipment that has been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to dispose of said equipment; 

 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following equipment is hereby declared to be surplus property 

and authorized for sale, scrap, or trade in: 

 

1. 2005 Caterpillar 924G Loader 

 Serial #CAT0924GJDDA01872 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: October 10, 2020 

Key Staff Contact: Brian Broadwater, Vehicle Maintenance 

 

Item Title:  Declaring a 2005 Caterpillar 924G Loader as surplus equipment and authorizing it for trade-in 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

This 2005 Caterpillar will be accepted as a trade-in for the new Caterpillar 918M Wheel Loader that was 
authorized for purchase from Cleveland Brothers CAT though a Sourcewell contract.   The trade-in value 
is $17,000. 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award: 

Budget number:   Street Department 001.056.64000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,723 - authorizing execution of an Amendment to Collective Bargaining Agreement with the 

UFCW Local 1994, pertaining to the current agreement effective July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2021, to provide 

for an amended pay schedule to be effective retroactive to July 1, 2020, and to provide for a one-time 

$1,000 stipend payable for the year commencing July 1, 2020



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,723                DATE:   October 6, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Amendment to 

Collective Bargaining Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland and the United Food and Commercial Workers Local 1994 MCGEO, 

applicable to the current agreement with an effective term of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 

2021. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 










	Top
	Closed - AFSCME
	Open Session
	1.	Proclamation - White Cane Awareness Day 2020
	White Cane Awareness Day 2020

	.	Report - Engineering Div. Monthly Report - August 2020
	2020-8 Eng Div Monthly Report

	.	Report - Police Dept. Monthly Reports - June and July - 2020
	PD Report - July 2020
	PD Report - June 2020

	1.	Minutes - Work & Reg. Session Mins. of  Aug. 4 & 18, 2020, & Reg. Session Mins. of Sep. 1, 2020
	Work Session Mins -CumbStBridge 08-04-20
	M&CC Public Meeting Minutes 08-04-20
	Work Session Mins -Balt.St.-CEDC-Changes 08-18-20
	M&CC Regular Public Meeting Minutes 8-18-20
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 09-01-20

	.	Resolution No. R2020-05 Community Legacy Fund Project Prioritization
	Resolution R2020-05-CommunityLegacyProjApp
	Comm.Leg.Prioritization
	Summary Sheet - Comm. Legacy

	.	Resolution No. R2020-06 Strategic Demolition Fund Project Prioritization
	Resolution R2020-06-StratDemoFundApp
	StrategicDemoPrioritization
	Summary Sheet-StrategicDemo

	.	Ordinance 3876 - Service lines
	Service Lines  - 24-49

	.	Order 26,716 - FY21 MHSO Traffic Safety Grant
	2020-10-06 Order 26716-FY21MHSO-TrafficSafetyGrant
	FY21 MHSO Traffic Safety Grant
	FY21 MHSO Traffic Safety Occupant Protection grant
	FY21 MHSO Traffic Safety DUI grant

	.	Order 26,717-Sole Source Purchase - Eng. Programming & Ammonium Analyzers
	2020-10-06 Order 26717-SoleSourcePurchase-Eng.Programming&Ammon.Analyzers
	Order 26717 SummarySheet
	Aerzen Quote
	Approval - Ammonium Analyzers

	.	Order 26,718 - Contract with Cumberland Housing Alliance- East First Street Playground
	2020-10-06 Order 26718 Grant - East First Street Playground Housing Auth
	Summary Sheet CP Contract withCHPandAcceptfunding
	CPP18 Playground Contract Agreement

	.	Order 26,719 - Board and Commissions
	2020-10-06 Order 26719 Appointments board and commissions

	.	Order 26,720 - Letter of Support - Maryland Heritage Areas Authority Emergency Grant Application - George Washington's Headquarters
	2020-10-06 Order 26720 Letter of Support GWH
	Summary Sheet GW Cabin Support
	MayorCabinSupport

	.	Order 26,721 - Cumberland Manor Easement
	2020-10-06 Order 26721 Easement Agreement Cumberland Manor
	Easment Agreement - Cumberland Manor (Owner executed)

	.	Order 26722 - Surplus Caterpillar
	2020-10-06 Order 26722 Surplus loader
	2020-10-06 Surplus caterpillar

	.	Order 26723 - Amendment to UFCW CBA
	2020-10-06 Order 26723 Amendment to Collective Bargaining UFCW
	Amendment to CBA UFCW

	Bottom

